
 
 

Date: April 25, 2013 

  

CCS TCB 

Div. of UL CCS Engineering Lab., Inc. 

47173 Benicia Street 
Fremont, CA 94538-7366   

 

SUBJECT :   LG Electronics MobileComm U.S.A. 

FCC ID : ZNFMS659 

        LTE MPR for FCC SAR testing 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

We, LG Electronics MobileComm USA, hereby confirm that MPR specified in 3GPP will be permanently 

implemented in ZNFMS659 so that the powers found in this application will not be found 

to exceed the levels indicated. 

 

Additionally, A-MPR(Additional MPR) was disabled for all SAR samples for SAR testing purposes. 

 

Should you have any questions or comments concerning the above, 

please contact the undersigned. 

 

 

Sincerely Yours,  

                             

  

  

 

 

 

  

                      

Jacop Cho  

Director  

On behalf of LG Electronics Mobilecomm U.S.A.,Inc  

. 

  


